
Town of Blowing Rock 
Planning Board
Minutes 
Thursday, August 21st, 2025
5:30 p.m.

The Blowing Rock Planning and Zoning Board met on Thursday August 21st, 2025 for their regularly scheduled meeting. Members present were Chairman Chris Squires, Tom Barrett, Bill McCarter, Lindsay Cook, Brooks Mayson, Steve Cohen, Brandon Walker, Woody Hubbard and GK Naquin. Staff members present were Planning Director Kevin Rothrock, Zoning Officer Brian Johnson and Support Specialist Taylor Miller. 
Meeting called to order at 5:30 p.m. 
APPROVAL OF AGENDA
Chris Squires made an amendment to the agenda to add an acknowledgement of the Code of Ethics/Code of Conduct. Tom Barrett made a motion to approve the agenda with the change, seconded by Steve Cohen. All members in favor.
APPROVAL OF MINUTES
Woody Hubbard made a motion to approve the May 15th, 2025 minutes. Seconded by Lindsay Cook. All members in favor. 
Chairman Chris Squires acknowledged that everyone should have received the Code of Ethics/Code of Conduct from Town Clerk, Hilari Hubner. 
1. Update from Workforce Housing Subcommittee
Lindsay Cook gave an update on the meeting the subcommittee held before the planning board meeting. She noted the committee is still working through what their parameters, needs, term and criteria are. She said they would like to open it up to the planning board to add additional comments or feedback to help guide where they want to go. 
Will Miller spoke at their meeting. He was involved with Charlotte Family Housing which is a non-profit who provides rental assistance programs for folks that need housing. This is in Charlotte so it’s different than what we need here but that discussion led us to try and identify what our needs are. Should we appeal to short-term rental owners and ask them if they are interested in opening their homes to long-term rentals. The Charlotte Family Housing group leveraged donor relationships and faith partnerships to provide that assistance. This could be an option for us but it would be much further down the road – we must work out a lot of details first. 
Steve Cohen noted that Will Miller said the rental assistance program might be the only way for us to go if we were serious about solving this problem. An incentive for a developer would not work as well. 
Brandon Walker noted that the subcommittee defined “workforce housing” as moderate income housing to relieve any confusion around the definition. 
It was noted that Planning Director, Kevin Rothrock reached out to try and find if any other communities our size, or don’t have a housing committee like us, had ever done anything like this or attempted to do anything like this. He said only one person responded and asked for the same information. He will be reaching out to other states to see if they have any information. 
Mr. Rothrock noted we tried to define who would be eligible for this and the types of occupation these people might have. Instead of defining it by what you do, we will have to define it by what you make. 
 Lindsay noted that if any long-term rentals become available in Blowing Rock, it’s usually well above what would be affordable for the workforce or someone with a moderate income. 
Brooks Mayson asked if we have any idea how large the need is for this housing. Lindsay said she is trying to drill down some of those numbers by contacting people at the hospital, ASU, Watauga County Schools, etc. to get some estimates. 
Tom Barrett said the two things he would want to know would be the property inventory in town and rent for those and then how would we fund it? Would the math for all this even work? 
Lindsay said they were hoping to have some case studies or information to lean on to find some answers but they aren’t coming across anything to help guide them in the direction they need to go in. 
Mr. Rothrock stated this is not a program the town would be paying for. 
Lindsay said the subcommittee wants to make sure they have definitions and details squared away before they start asking for money from groups or organizations. 

2. Update of Commercial Design Standards
Brian Johnson provided a handout from the School of Government that attempts to explain what’s going on with the NC General Statute that was passed regarding “Down-Zoning”. Mr. Johnson stated we’ve been working on ordinance changes based on the work our Downtown Subcommittee did but have tried to figure out how we can move forward with the changes with this new statute. Mr. Johnson has been speaking with the Town Attorney on what might work and what won’t work. These new changes in this statute were attached to a disaster recovery bill. 
Chairman Squires stated for the audience that Brian’s handout was not something specific to the Town of Blowing Rock, it can be found on the UNC School of Governments blog. Chairman Squires wanted to note it was not something the town put together. 
Mr. Johnson stated the three main points of the article – you cannot reduce density for properties, you cannot limit uses on properties and you cannot create any kind of non-conformities moving forward. 
We are going to keep moving along with some things we talked about when making ordinance changes but there are so many unknowns with this that we don’t know what could be challenged down the road. 
Board members asked about updates on projects in town and Mr. Rothrock provided any information he had. 
Meeting adjourned at 6:17 p.m.

_____________________________________         _____________________________________
Chairman Squires					Support Specialist Taylor Miller 
